State of New Yotk
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Third Judicial Department
P.O. Box 7288, Capitol Station
Afﬁany, NY 12224-0288

RECEI VED NYSCEF:

(518) 471-4777
Robert D. Mayberger fax (518) 471-4750
Clerk of the Court http://www.nycourts.gov/ad3

January 27, 2023

VIA NYSCEF

James R. Peluso, Esq.
Dreyer Boyajian LLP

RE: (CV-22-2265 — Matter of Hoffman v New York State Independent
Redistricting Commission

Dear Mr. Peluso:

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated January 20, 2023 in which you request a
calendar preference in the above referenced matter. In light of the letters from opposing
counsel Timothy Hill, Esq. and Misha Tseytlin, Esq. which object to your request for a
preference, your application must be the subject of a formal motion pursuant to 22
NYCRR 1250.15 (a).

Very truly yours,

At OP b

Robert D. Mayberger
Clerk of the Court

ce: All Counsel
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